

## **RPS Sub Committee B Meeting #6**

Training, Technology, and Equipment Needs

**Date & Time:** Dec 1, 2021 4:30 - 6:00pm EDT

**Attendees:** Niles Wilson (Facilitator), Schelley Michell-Nunn (co-facilitator), Price Nyland (notetaker),

### **Links**

- [Meeting registration](#)

### **MEETING PURPOSE:**

- To reconvene with the entire participating subcommittee, as well as to work toward building out our complete list of training recommendations.

### **AGENDA:**

5 min Welcome | **Niles & Schelley**

- Introductions
- Group expectations

80 min RPS Sub Committee Dialogue | **Subcommittee**

- Thoughts and reactions to homework
- Building out of complete training list

5 min Closing | **Niles & Schelley**

- Wrap up & next steps